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LEE COUNTY BROADCASTING COMPANY

Daniel Gabriel, M. D Pennington Gap, Virginia
Cas Walker March 8, 1962 Phones: 520 - 521
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Dear Mr. Morss:

Thank you for your reported reception of WSWV
Radio Frequency Measuring Test on March 3, 1962}

Your reported reception of WSWV Radio Frequency
Measuring Test on March 3, 1962 is correct.

If you are ever in this part of Virginia, please
stop by and see us.

Thanks again for your report, and best wishes for
your-continued success in DXing.

’ Very gruly yours -
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Lar sy Manager

Claude A. Pennington,
Chief Engineer
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